
City of Paso Robles
Planning Commission Agenda Report

From: Warren Frace, Community Development Director 

Subject: 2017 Planning Commission Meeting Schedules 

Date: January 10, 2017 

Facts
1. The Planning Commission meets at 6:30 p.m. on the second and fourth Tuesdays of every month.

2. Adoption of a yearly meeting schedule allows the Commission, staff and public to projects and
vacations ahead of time.

3. There are 3 potential regular meeting conflicts in 2017:
• February 14, 2017 Valentine’s Day
• July 25, 2017 Mid State Fair
• December 26, 2017 day after Christmas

4. The Planning Commission has a rotating schedule for attending City Council meetings that needs
to be adopted for 2017.

Recommendation
1. Adopt the attached meeting schedule with blackout dates as determined by the Commission.

2. Adopt the attached Council Attendance schedule as determined by the Commission.

Attachments
1. 2017 Planning Commission Meeting Calendar
2. 2017 Council Attendance Schedule
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TO:
FROM: 
DATE: 
SUBJECT: 

PLANNING COMMISSIONERS  
MONICA HOLLENBECK 

 , 201   
SCHEDULE FOR ATTENDANCE AT 201  CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS 

January   0 B  
January  1   

February   0    
February    B  

March 0   
March   

April 0   
April 1   

May 0   
May 1  

June  0  B  
June    2  

July  0  
July  1  

August   0 B  
August     1  

September  0   
September   B  

October  0  
October  1   

November  0   
November   B  

December   0   
December    

Agenda Item 6

79


